
 

 

AIRPORT MEMO 
 

To:   Chester County Area Airport Authority (CCAAA) Members 

 

From:   Gary L. Hudson, Airport Manager 

 

Date:   January 3
rd

, 2014 

 

Subject:  Airport Hot Topics 

 

For your review, below is a listing of issues affecting the Chester County/G.O. Carlson Airport 

(MQS).  

 

NEW BUSINESS  

 

* Door Lock Repaired: On December 17
th
, the door locking mechanism on the terminal restaurant’s  

   roll-up door was repaired  

 

* Runway Sweeper Repaired: On December 17
th
, the Gearbox was replaced. Then on December 

   23
rd

, the Boom Drive and Air Blower Pumps were overhauled. 

 

* Runway Chemical Delivered: On December 26
th
, Sodium Acetate was delivered to the airport.  

   This is a runway deicer that is used to melt ice on the runway pavement. 

 

* New Bristles: On December 26
th
, new bristles for the Runway Sweeper were delivered and        

   installed. 

 

OLD BUSINESS 

 

 * Nothing to report. 

     

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

  

 

  

      

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

  

 

 
  

 

        

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 


